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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanll@state.gov> RELEASE IN PART 

Sent: Saturday, November 13, 2010 5:43 PM 
1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),B6 

To: 
Subject: Fw: News Emerging from Septet Meeting; P's Asking for Clarification 

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 11/30/2015 — Class: 

Fyi CONFIDENTIAL — Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) — Declassify 
on: 11/12/2020 

	Original Message --- 
From: Rubinstein, Daniel H 
To: igeorge 
	

Feltman, Jeffrey D; Hale, David M; Sullivan, Jacob J; 	B6 
Wailes, Jacob; iDaniel_B._Shapirc 
Sent: Sat Nov 13 17:41:12 2010 
Subject: News Emerging from Septet Meeting; P's Asking for Clarification 

Israeli media (Yediot and Maariv websites, likely others) and foreign media (AP, DPA, likely others) are carrying accounts 
of the Septet's meeting tonight and consideration (or alternatively, approval, or alternatively that BN recommended) of 
a 90-day extension which explicitly excludes Jerusalem. Mostly non-sourced reports in the Hebrew media, but also 
some Jerusalem-based "diplomatic sources" (which means GOI) as well. 

B1 
1.4(B) 
1 4(E) 

I would like to get back to them tonight with something that speaks to: 

B5 

Thanks for whatever guidance can be provided today. 

Daniel 
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